

488 022/5-

Ottawa, 20th July, 1917-

Sir,

In regard to report of Fire Ranger that The Standard Chemical Company are cutting under sized timber on Parry Island, I beg to inform you that the Manager of the Company was advised in April last, that the Department sanctioned the reduction of diameter limit from 10 to 8 inches, on the strict understanding that the bush should be properly lumbered, all top branches, &c. being lopped and strown on the ground, and the entire tree utilized.

If there has been any cutting of timber less than 8 inches, the Company should be advised that such cutting was in trespass, and to make a separate Return thereof, and specific instructions given that no more undersized timber be cut, and that if persisted in, the question of cancelling Permit would have to be considered.

Your obedient servant,

Asst. Deputy and Secretary-

Alex. Logan, Esq.

Indian Superintendent.

Indian Affairs. Letterbook,
2 July 1917 - 23 July 1917, (R.G. 10, Volume 5679)

Poor
Copy.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA